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Clarification No. 1 (08.09.2025) 

 

TENDER E1552GXMPKR: KRIEL POWER STATION LIGHTING INSTALLATION 
FOR A PERIOD OF 3 YEARS. 

 

 
Query  
 

1. Item 1.1.2 on the BOQ 
o Could you please clarify the scope and intent of this item? 
o Is it referring to 1.1.2 Transport (2 vehicles) and on item 3.19 LDV + 

Transport to site daily ( some words missing/note clear) and Staff 
Transport collectively, or are these separate provisions? 

 
Eskom Response  
This is now clarified in the revised BoQ in the Notes and Additional Notes columns. 
 

2. LDV and Staff Transport 
o Kindly confirm whether LDV and staff transport are to be priced as a 

single item or quoted separately. 
 
Eskom Response  
This is now clarified in the revised BoQ in the Notes and Additional Notes columns. 
 

3. SHE Requirements 
o Will any special PPE be required for this contract (e.g., Arc Flash PPE 

Cat 2 or Cat 4)? 
o If so, please provide specific requirements or reference documents for 

compliance. 
 
Eskom Response  
This is now clarified in the revised BoQ in the Notes and Additional Notes columns. 
 

4. LED Lighting Specifications 
o Are there particular technical specifications, models, or performance 

criteria for the LED fittings to be installed (e.g., lumen output, wattage, 
IP rating)? 

o 3.12 Consumables list/ identification  
 
Eskom Response  
"For additional luminaire specifications refer to APPENDIX A: TYPICAL LED 
LUMINAIRE TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS in the Eskom Generation Power Station 
Lighting and Small Power Installation Standard (240-55714363)" 
  

5. BOQ in Excel Format 
o Kindly share the BOQ in editable Excel format, if available, to facilitate 

accurate costings and submission. 
 
Eskom Response  
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Only the BoQ published in the bulletin must be used. 
 
 
 
 
NB: A reminder that the communication platform is the Eskom e-tender portal 
and that of National Treasury and the responsibility of the tenderer to visit 
regularly for possible updates.  Any revised documents after site meeting, 
clarification information and minutes will be uploaded as such. 
  


